825 North McDonald Street
Suite 150
McKinney, TX 75069

' 972.548.4232

Collin County
Extension Office

Date: 14 April 2025

TO: Commissioners Court

FROM: Amanda Parks, Collin County Extension Office

RE: Commissioners Court Request - Ask A Master Gardner Program

The Collin County Extension Office requests speaking to the Commissioners Court on April
28" with their volunteer Master Gardeners. The Master Gardeners would love to share an
update on their Ask A Master Gardener Program, which has grown its reach significantly in the
county recently.

This program is a mobile horticulture education project that presents research-based
information at numerous events annually. We want the community to garden and landscape
more successfully (and economically) using best environmental practices. By learning from
Texas AgriLife publications that are specific for our area, everyone can garden successfully!

Thank you for your consideration.

Amanda Parks

County Coordinator

Collin County Extension Office
972.5484232



